Estabrook, Richard

From: Aldridge, Jason H. <Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 4:48 PM

To: Estabrook, Richard; Rooney, Cletus A.

Subject: RE: DHR comments on NFRC 161kV Transmission - Management Summaries Batch 2 (DHR no.
2019-4593-)

Caution - External Email (jason.aldridge@dos.myflorida.com)

Report this Email  Quick response  Emergency response  Tips

Hi Rich,
Yes, Robin sent them earlier today. We will follow up with our comments shortly.

Best,

Jason Aldridge

Compliance Review Supervisor | Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer | Bureau of Historic Preservation | Division
of Historical Resources | Florida Department of State | 500 South Bronough Street | Tallahassee, Florida 32399 | Office:
850.245.6344 | 1.800.847.7278 | Cell:

850.545.9068 |Jason.Aldridge@DOS.MyFlorida.Com | dos.myflorida.com/historical

From: Estabrook, Richard [mailto:Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com]

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 4:01 PM

To: Rooney, Cletus A. <Cletus.Rooney@dos.myflorida.com>

Cc: Aldridge, Jason H. <Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com>

Subject: RE: DHR comments on NFRC 161kV Transmission - Management Summaries Batch 2 (DHR no. 2019-4593-I)

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Clete and Jason,
Has Robin sent over the USACE Effects Determinations for the second batch of management summaries?
Best, Rich

Richard W. Estabrook, Ph.D., RPA
Senior Project Manager/Archaeologist
Environmental Services

Office: (561) 691.3054

Cell (561) 427.5483
Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com
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From: Rooney, Cletus A. <Cletus.Rooney@dos.myflorida.com>

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:20 PM

To: Estabrook, Richard <Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com>

Subject: DHR comments on NFRC 161kV Transmission - Management Summaries Batch 2 (DHR no. 2019-4593-[)

Good afternoon Rich,
Attached please find the comment letter for the following reports:

Management Summary: Archaeological Site 8JE872, North Florida Resiliency Connection Transmission Line
Project, Jefferson County, Florida

Management Summary: Archaeological Excavations at Site 8JE00881 North Florida Resiliency Connection
Transmission Line Project, Jefferson County, Florida

Management Summary: Archaeological Excavations at Site 8JE00067 North Florida Resiliency Connection
Transmission Line Project Jefferson County, Florida

If you have any questions please feel free to contact us. If you have received a determination letter from the Corps
please let me know and | can send you a revised version of the attached letter.

Regards,
Clete Rooney
| Historic Preservationist/Archaeologist | Bureau of Historic Preservation | Division of Historical Resources | Florida

Department of State | 500 South Bronough Street | Tallahassee, Florida 32399 | 850.245.6425 | 1.800.847.7278 | Fax:
850.245.6439 |Cletus.Rooney@DOS.MyFlorida.Com | dos.myflorida.com/historical
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